CITY COUNCIL

City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717
Phone: (304) 696-5530

Fax: (304) 696-5922

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council Public Works Committee Members -
Pat Jones, Sarah Walling, Ally Layman

FROM: Committee Chairman Tyler Bowen

DATE: September 7, 2023

SUBJECT: Public Works Committee Meeting Notice

There will be a meeting of the Public Works Committee in City Council Chambers on Monday,
September 11, 2023, beginning at 6:30 p.m. Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:

1. 2023-0-20 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING, MODIFYING AND RE-ENACTING ARTICLE 969
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES CONCERNING ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND DETECTION
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE HUNTINGTON STORMWATER UTILITY

2. 2023-0O-21 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING, MODIFYING AND RE-ENACTING ARTICLE 790
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES CONCERNING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE HUNTINGTON STORMWATER UTILITY

3. 2023-R-75 — A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO
A CONTRACT TO FURNISH THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WITH A COMPACT
WHEEL LOADER

If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance. Thank you.



